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MAY 10, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAYE% P\VE
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (HAFF) M4

RE: DOCKET NO.

990325-EI - PETITION OF GULF POWER COMPANY TO
DETERMINE NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN BAY
COUNTY

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, and
Section 366.093,

Florida Statutes, on April 19, 1999, Gulf Power
Company filed a timely Intent to Request Confidential

Classification of its responses to either all or part of staff’s
requests for production of documents numbered one, two, three, ten,
fifteen, and twenty one. Staff no longer needs these documents and

they should be returned to the company pursuant to Rule 25-
22.006(9), Florida Administrative Code.
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Printed by Kay Flynn 5/17/99 12:08pm

From: Kay Flynn
To: Grace Jaye, Mike Haff
Subject: fwd: 990325

I have your memo of 5/10, directing return of portions of a confidential
document in this docket.

Confidential DN 04902-99 was filed with a notice of intent and consists of
(1) responses Nos. 1 and 17 in staff's 1lst set of interrogatories and (2)
responses to staff's 1lst set of PODs, Nos. 1, 2, 3, 10, 15, and 21.

Confidential DN 05932-99 was filed with a request for confidentiality and is
a response to Nos. 1 and 17 in staff's 1lst set of interrogatories.

Your memo indicates only the portion of DN 04902-99 consisting of responses
to the PODs be returned. However, I would like to return the REST of that
document as well (responses to 1 and 17 in staff's 1lst interrogs). We have
the version of the interrog response that came in under DN 05932-99. May I
add a note to your memo to indicate we are returning ALL of DN 04902-997
Kay

Fwd:by:=Mike=Haff=====5/l7/99:12:O7pm=======================================
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

CC: Grace Jaye

Yes, that is fine. I returned the rest of DN 04902-99 late last week, after
I discovered that the same info was filed again as DN 05932-99.

Fwd:by;=Kay=F1ynn===========================================================
Fwd to: Mike Haff
CC: Grace Jaye

............................................................................

Thanks. This will make things much easier! I will add a note to the memo and
to the document entry in CMS.

Wtach. o
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